
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Welch, Ron (SMO) 
Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
3/30/2011 12:15:51 PM 
RE: Issa letter 

DP 
DP 1 - 101éaseTéep me posted: .  

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 10:01 AM 
To: Pope, Amy (CRM); Raman, Mythili (CRM); Weich, Ron (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: Issa letter 

DP 	 VVill get back to you shortly. Thanks. 
FB 

From: Pope, Amy (CRM) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 9:49 AM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Raman, Mythili (CRM); Weich, Ron (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: Re: Issa letter 

DP 	 Can you let them know and maybe arrange a time we can 
all connect? 

Amy E. Pope I  U.S. Department of Justice I  Deputy Chief of Staff and Counselor to the Assistant Attorney General I  Criminal 
Division in (202) 514-0770 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) <Faith.Burton@usdoj.gov > 
To: Raman, Mythili; Weich, Ron (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO) 
Cc: Breuer, Lanny A.; Pope, Amy; Swartz, Bruce; Weinstein, Jason; Wroblewski, Jonathan 
Sent: Wed Mar 30 09:46:35 2011 
Subject: RE: Issa letter 

Mythili, we'll try to connect with State today and get back to you. Understand your concern. Thanks. 

From: Raman, Mythili (CRM) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 8:56 AM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Breuer, Lanny A. (CRM); Pope, Amy (CRM); Swartz, Bruce (CRM); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Wroblewski, Jonathan (CRM) 
Subject: Issa letter 
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